From: Margaret Ward [mailto:margaret.ward@neca.asn.au]

Sent: Monday, 24 July 2017 4:16 PM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Subject: FW: AM2014/265 Electrical, Electronic and Communications Contracting Award 2010 s156 -
4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards

Please see attached.
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24 July 2017

The Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik
Fair Work Commission

11 Exhibition Street

MELBOURNE ViIC 3000

By email: chambers.gostencnik. DP@fwe.gov.au

Dear Associate

AM2014/265 Electrical, Electronic and Communications Contracting Award 2010
s. 156 — 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards

Substantive Issues
Please be advised that NECA will no longer pursue the substantive variations to the

Award listed in the Commission’s Summary of Proposed Substantive Variations updated
on 27 March 2017 as listed below:

ltem Award Provision

S2 Shift Allowances

S6A Apprentice Travel Time

810 Apprentice Fares Allowance

S12 inclement Weather — Lost Time Pay
S13 QOvertime and Rest Breaks

Yours faithfully
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Gordon Jervis

Industrial Relations Manager

Cc: danae.fleetwood@neca.asn.au; cyoung@masterelectricians.com.au,
jodwyer@masterelectricians.com.au, Richard. kraiewski@fpaa.com.au,
vasuki.paul@aigroup.com.au, louise.hogg@ablawyers.com.au, guy@etuaustralia.org.au,
chrisk@business-sa.com




